SOLIHULL COMMUNITY HOUSING
Invitation to Tender Stage – Frequently Asked Questions

1. How will I receive the Invitation to Tender documents?
The Invitation to Tender (ITT) documents will be posted on the CSW-Jets portal at www.csw-jets.co.uk. If you have been successful at pre-qualification stage, you will receive an alert to inform you that the documents are available. 

The ITT pack will include a letter inviting you to tender and the tender document, which you should read carefully and complete. 
2. Do I have to pay a fee to tender?

Solihull Community Housing (SCH) will never request payment from an organisation wishing to tender. SCH cannot legally accept payment of any form from tendering organisations. 

3. What is the deadline for completing my tender? 

You can find information regarding the deadline for completing and returning your tender in “Section 2: Instructions and Information for Tenderers” paragraph 8.4 of the tender document. This date will also be displayed on your ITT letter.
4. What is the procedure for raising a query?
You may ask questions or queries relating to the documents issued by SCH or to the works/services/goods being procured during the Tender Queries period. You may ask as many questions as you wish; however all queries must be sent to the nominated Procurement Officer in writing. Further details on the Tender Queries process can be found in Section 2 of the document. 
5. What is the ‘Tender Queries’ deadline? 

In order to maintain fairness and transparency, SCH operate a Tender Query period. During this period, all tendering organisations may ask queries to clarify information detailed within the tender document. The deadline will be stated in the tender document and tender queries will not be accepted after this date.

6. When will my query be answered?
The Procurement Officer will obtain the answers to all queries received during the Tender Query period. Once the Tender Query deadline has passed, the Procurement Officer will collate the answers and issue this information to all tendering organisations. This ensures all organisations have the same information with which to prepare their tender.
8. Should my rates include VAT?

All prices and rates are to be in Pounds Sterling and whole new pence, and to be exclusive of V.A.T.

9. How do I send my tender?

All tender documents will be issued via the CSW-Jets supplier portal. Applicants will be asked to download the documents, complete them and submit them through the supplier portal by uploading them before the set deadline. 
10. Can I email my tender?

No. In order to maintain a fair and transparent process, you must submit your tender document through the portal. Any tender submission sent directly to Procurement via e-mail will not be accepted. 

11. Do I need to tell Procurement I’ve sent my tender?

There is no requirement for you to confirm if you have returned a tender to SCH.

12. Will someone from Procurement confirm receipt of my tender?

The Procurement Team does not receive information about who has submitted a tender until the opening ceremony and therefore the nominated Procurement Officer will be unable to confirm receipt of your tender. You will receive an email receipt following the submission of your tender.
13. Will I be able to submit my tender after the deadline?
The system will not permit submission of documents following the deadline.
14. I have made an error in my price submission. Can I amend my bid before the tender deadline?

You can make modified returns if you need to amend or add to a previous submission. You will resubmit the complete tender response again and this will supersede any previous returns.
15. My organisation cannot tender on this occasion. Will withdrawing from the process preclude us from tendering in future?
Failure to return your tender will not preclude your organisation from tendering for future opportunities. All organisations have equal opportunities to express their interest in SCH procurement processes. 
If you receive an Invitation To Tender and your organisation decides not to tender for the contract, please advise the nominated Procurement Officer of your decision and the reason why you are unable to tender as soon as possible. 
16. Community Right to Challenge – The Localism Bill 

SCH will accept Expressions of Interests allowed under the provision of this Bill within the last nine months of the contract period unless the contract extension is taken up.

For services currently provided by the SCH Maintenance Services Team Expressions of Interest will be accepted between 1 December 2020 and 31 March 2021 
